From: Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 8:48 AM
To: Chad Pitfield

Cc: Michele Chaisson; Julie Tufaro
Subject: Re: Kenner Extra Can Request

You're the best see if Raymound can help you

Sidney D. Torres, IV

IV Capital, LLC
https://ivwaste.com/
www.sdtivcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
Facebook | Instagram

On Jun 16, 2020, at 8:47 AM, Sidney Torres <storres@sdtivcapital.com> wrote:
It would be good if we can get these 95’s knocked out today so tomorrow we just focus on recycling cans.

Sidney D. Torres, IV

IV Capital, LLC
https://ivwaste.com/
www.sdtivcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
Facebook | Instagram

On Jun 16, 2020, at 8:46 AM, Chad Pitfield <cpitfield@ivwaste.com> wrote:
I will handle.

Thanks,
Chad

Chad M. Pitfield

IV Waste, LLC

730 S. Pierce St.

New Orleans, LA 70119
Office: (504)224-6670
Cell: (504)638-8949
IVWASTE.COM

On Jun 16, 2020, at 08:45, Michele Chaisson <mc@ivwaste.com> wrote:

Below, is the extra cans Kenner Residents paid for. | asked Devin if he can go deliver them but, he had prior arrangements working with his grandfather today
and they are in Baton Rouge.

Chad, please let me know if you have someone that can deliver below or if we want to deliver these tomorrow as well.

Thanks,

Michele Chaisson

504-717-7570 EXHIBIT

IV Waste, LLC
Director of Compliance

112

CDC No. 20-3606

From: Michele Chaisson

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 7:54 AM

To: Santana Tetera <customer@ivwaste.com>
Subject: Kenner Extra Can Request

Keith Hernandez (504) 415-3213 | 5108 Craig Avenue Kenner 1
Jessica Barbe (504) 473-9165 | 1100 Vintage Drive Kenner 1
Stephanie Gregoire (504) 427-7756 | 2424 Taffy Drive kenner 1
Angele Munster (504) 415-2548 | 4125 Bayou Castine Dr kenner 1
Jacqueline Henriquez (504) 994-4174 | 38 palmetto Kenner 1
Richard Pick (504) 382-4907 | 2240 Piedmont Unit B Kenner 1
Edgar Plascencia (228) 327-0020 | 7 Chateau Ausone Dr Kenner 1
Missy Boughrara (504) 339-0276 | 1 Everglades St Kenner 1
John Todesco (504) 491-3140 | 2001 Georgia Ave Kenner 2
Arthur Daquin (504) 376-4798 | 14 Chateau Pontet Canet Dr. Kenner 1
Contina gooden (504) 982-8906 | 1707 compromise Kenner 1
Michael DeSalvo (504) 467-6955 | 16 Shenandoah Street Kenner 1




Dean Decareaux (504) 461-5329 | 4121 lowa av Kenner 1
Ahmad Siddiqui (504) 915-1563 | 4409 Rue Saint Martin Kenner 1
Greg Troyer (504) 400-5150 | 16 royal palm dr Kenner 2
Leonard Cline (504) 838-8254 | 17 chateau mouton drive Kenner 1
Sterling walker (504) 415-2700 | 620 Brouilly Dr Kenner 1
Frank Lacher (504) 352-0345 | 5 Maurepas Lane Kenner 1
Steven Brolin (504) 339-6979 | 31 Everglades St Kenner 1
Patricia Tortorich (504) 258-4426 | 5300 Toby Lane Kenner 1

Michele Chaisson
504-717-7570

IV Waste, LLC

Director of Compliance




